



299 Central Street

The maintenance garage is the location is where the Hastings barn

on the Northboro Road (Central Street) had been built c. 1825 to expand farming operations of Nathaniel Hastings, the largest dairy farmer in our community. Property included 250 acres with lots from Green Street, Central Street, Stiles Road and Cross Street. The original barn and house constructed was on the north side of the road nearer Green Street. The left side of this barn (with the "Maplewood" sign) was built by Nathaniel Hastings and the expansion to the right was built later by his son, Eli Hastings when he ran the farm after the tragic death of his father in 1854.